Marion County Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

March 9th, 2022

Present: Corissa Neufeldt, Kathy Schnebly, Michelle Sibernagel, Richard Falardeau, Kimberly Taylor, Shelley Day, Rebecca Hill, Daniel Atsbaha, Beth Hill, Deborah Patterson, Patty Pickett-Cooper, Trisha McGowan, Gretchen Hackenmiller,

Excused: Susan Garlinger, David Beem,

Guests: Joaquin Ramos

Order of Business

Introduction: Everyone introduced themselves.

Agenda Review: Add in Among Friends Training

Review of Minutes: Minutes reviewed, Kathy asked for a motion, Rebecca motioned, and Shelley seconded. All approved the minutes as written.

Follow up items from the last meeting: IDD Awareness month Proclamation to be delivered at the March 23rd Board of Commissioners meeting, Thank you Shelley for Presenting.

Action Items

Meeting Dates & Times for 2022-2023: Gretchen will check with Susan & David for their availability.

Program and Committee Updates

Program updates: Patty shared our QA Review starts March 28th, they will be conducting individual interviews and file reviews.

Staff updates – Andy Moszer our new Adult Team/Residential Supervisor started. Joaquin Ramos our new Diversity and Inclusion Strategist started March 7th. Current Vacancies - Adult Abuse Investigator, Eligibility Specialist and 8 Service Coordinators.

QA Customer Satisfaction Survey: Patty shared that the Survey had a successful return rate, 295 Surveys were returned which is an 11.5% return rate. Patty reviewed the results of the report with the committee. The report will go to the QA committee, and they will discuss what works and what doesn't and determine solutions.

BluePrint Workgroup: Work group has picked back up with the State. They are getting ready to publish their final report. The focus is a Centralized Case Management System.

Other Business:

Among Friends Training: The training will be virtual and will provide information around Navigating sexuality & social media. There will be 2 trainings, 1 in the Morning will be for Stake Holders and 1 in the Afternoon is for Parents. It will be held in June and is currently scheduled for coastal cities. Would like to bring the training to Marion County. Link to the modules

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WSdRSpsLfeGiukYbajvDlICSMgJ0f9p1/edit

Legislative Updates: Special Session finished, there was conversation with ODHS and Legislators about the way we are funded. We, CDDP & Brokerages, are currently funded at 95% and hopefully in the next biennium we will be 100% funded.

Senate Bill 1548 is agency with choice – allows individuals to choose their in home agency.

Flex Funds & Mini Grants: New applications on hold currently. Letters regarding each committee's decision have been sent and requested items will soon be purchased.

Service Equity within IDD Services: Now that Joaquin is on board, he will be working with the IDD program and developing specific service equity plans focusing on IDD.

Training and Technical Assistance Resources: Would like to start planning a Big Event for March of next year. Will get a team together to start planning.

Advance Directive: Committee discussed concerns of individuals not having an advance directive in place also, the benefit of having a Health Care Advocate.

Good of the order

Next meeting:

• Voc Rehab Concerns

REMINDER- NEXT MEETING April 14th from 8:30-10:30am via Web Ex

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m.